Please complete the following checklist for the CDBG Program Supervisor to fulfill project monitoring requirement through a desk review.

	Grantee Name
	

	Project No.
	

	Preparer
	

	Date Prepared
	


Planning Compliance Checklist

I.
Citizen Participation
	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	Notes

	A.
	Did the grantee have a written Citizen Participation Plan on file?

(Please provide an executed  copy of the CP Plan)


	
	
	
	

	B.


	How many public hearings were held prior to application submission?


	
	
	
	

	C.
	Is the number of hearings consistent with the approved plan?


	
	
	
	

	D.
	Was the required public hearing(s) adequately advertised?

(Please provide a copy of the advertisement)


	
	
	
	

	E.
	Was basic CDBG program information made available to the public?

(Please provide a copy of the minutes)


	
	
	
	

	F.
	Was a public hearing held to discuss each formal program amendment?
	
	
	
	
	

	G.
	Was a public hearing held at project closeout to review program performance?


	
	
	
	
	


II. National Objective

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	Notes

	A.
	Does program activity meet a national objective? State which objective. (Check only one)

	
	
	
	

	
	· 51 percent low and moderate income.
	
	
	
	

	
	· Elimination of slums and blight.
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Is this consistent with the application?
	
	
	
	


III.
Progress

	
	What percentage of the program activity has been completed? (If the approved implementation schedule has expired, please provide an updated one)
	
	
	
	


IV.
Professional Services

	A.
	Are all contracts properly executed?

(Please provide a copy of each contract)


	
	
	
	

	B.
	How were all services properly procured? (Request for Proposals or small purchase procedures if less than or equal to $100,000)


	
	
	
	

	
	· Do services provided in contract coincide with those advertised? (Please attach advertisements or solicitations)


	
	
	
	


V.
Matching Share

	A.
	Is matching share financed with cash contributed by other non-federal sources?


	
	
	
	

	B.
	Does matching share include services or real property donated by other non-federal sources?


	
	
	
	


	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	Notes

	C.
	Is matching share verifiable from grantee’s records?

(Please provide a copy of verifiable documents such as general ledger, bank statements, etc.)


	
	
	
	


VI.
Debarred List

	A.
	List all parties involved in performing grant work.

________________________________________________________________________________________________


	
	
	
	

	B.
	Is any party listed above on the debarred list?


	
	
	
	


NOTE:
Ensure that grantee understands that final closeout will only occur after appropriate documents are received and processed by ADECA

FOR ADECA USE

	A.
	Are contracts dated after the effective date of the State’s Grant Agreement?
	
	
	
	

	B.
	Are contract services provided on a fixed fee basis rather than a percentage?
	
	
	
	

	C.
	Are contracts with non-profit organizations (regions) cost reimbursable/not to exceed?
	
	
	
	

	D.
	Are costs consistent with the approved application?

If not, explain.


	
	
	
	

	E.
	Submissions made to date indicate project is on schedule.
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